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Dragon, Karen E. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

From: Powelko, Ron (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL)

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2007 10:33 AM

To: Dragon, Karen E. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

Cc: Powelko, Ron (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL)

Subject: FW: Jackson Products Excel Spreadsheet NIOSH Approvals
Attachments: Unit Confirmation.xls

Jnit Confirmation.xls
(6 KB)

Karen, I will sent to you the responses I've received from the posting
of the July 11, 2007, Subject Reminder - Information Request for Respirator Audit
Logic Database. In addition, I'll sent to you all future inquiries until informed
otherwise. The reference document is posted on the NPPTL Announcements.

Ron Powelko, MS, Safety Management

Quality Assurance Specialist

Certified Lead Auditor

National Personal Protective Technology Laboratory Respirator Branch NIOSH
412-386-4021

————— Original Message-----

From: Powelko, Ron (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL)

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2007 6:59 AM

To: Perrotte, John (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL)

Cc: Powelko, Ron (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL)

Subject: FW: Jackson Products Excel Spreadsheet NIOSH Approvals

John,

Received an updated Excel Spreadsheet from Jackson Products.

Ron Powelko, MS, Safety Management

Quality Assurance Specialist

certified Lead Auditor

National Personal Protective Technology Laboratory Respirator Branch NIOSH
412-386-4021

————— Original Message-----

From: BChesebro@jacksonproducts.com [mailto:BChesebro@jacksonproducts.com}
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2007 2:43 PM

To: Powelko, Ron (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL)

Cc: Perrotte, John (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL) ; Powelko, Ron (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL)
Subject: Re: Jackson Products Excel Spreadsheet NIOSH Approvals

Ron,

Thank you for responding to my inquiry. I apologize that you have not received a
response from Jackson Products with regards to verification/confirmation of product
status. I've updated the form you sent (see attached). If you have any additional
guestions - please feel free to contact me.

{See attached file: Unit Confirmation.xls)

Regards,

Beverly K. Chesebro

Quality Engineer

JACKSON SAFETY PRODUCTS

5801 Safety Drive N.E., Belmont, MI 49306




e

Phone: 616-785-5103

"Powelko, Ron
\ (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL

A\ To
<repé@cdc.gov> <BChesebro@jacksonproducts.com>
cc
07/17/2007 09:15 "pPowelko, Ron \[CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL\)"
AM <rep6@cdc.gov>, "Perrotte, John
\ (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL\)" <edu2@cdc.gov>
Subject

Jackson Products Excel Spreadsheet
NIOSH Approvals

Beverly,

Enclosed is the Jackson Products Excel Spreadsheet for your approvals current on
file at NPPTL.

Ron Powelko, MS, Safety Management

Quality Assurance Specialist

Certified Lead Auditor

National Personal Protective Technology Laboratory Respirator Branch NIOSH
412-386-4021

----Original Message-----

From: BChesebro@jacksonproducts.com
[mailto:BChesebro@jacksonproducts.com}
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2007 10:35 AM
To: NPPTL-Manf-Request@listserv.cdc.gov
Subject: Manufacturers List

To Whom It Concerns:

In response to the recent NIOSH Correspondence regarding verification of NIOSH
approved respirators - I am requesting a copy of NIOSH records for

Jackson Products. I will respond promptly upon receipt of the NIOSH
information.

Regards,

Beverly K. Chesebro

Quality Engineer

JACKSON SAFETY PRCDUCTS

5801 Safety Drive N.E., Belmont, MI 49306
Phone: 616-785-5103

IMPORTANT/CONFIDENTIAL: This message is intended only for the use of the addressees
shown above. It contains information that may be privileged, confidential, and/or
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient
of this message, you are hereby notified that the copying, use or distribution of
any information or materials transmitted in or with this message is strictly
prohibited.

If you received this message by mistake, please contact me immediately and destroy
the original message. Thank you.




[attachment "JAC.xls" deleted by Beverly Chesebro/JAX/Jackson Products]

This message is intended only for the use of the addressees
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
prohibited. If you received this message by mistake, please contact me immediately

and destroy the original message. Thank you.

IMPORTANT/CONFIDENTIAL:




TC Number
21C-676
21C-764
23C-1487

Product Status
In-Active
Active
Cancelled

Approval Holder Mfg. Sites

N/A

Jackson Products - Belmont, Michigan
N/A

ISO Registered Facility
N/A
NO
N/A



